TOWNSHIP OF ESSA
CONSENT AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, JULY 3, 2019

A - ITEMS RECEIVED AS INFORMATION

p.1 1. Resolution No. C2019-0370 from the Town of Georgina dated June 14, 2019, re:
Reducing Litter and Waste in our Communities.

p.2 2. Resolution No. 2019-0121 from the Town of Halton Hills dated June 17, 2019, re:
Combined Conference.

p.3 3. Correspondence from the Town of Wasaga Beach dated June 20, 2019, re:
Sponsorship Request for the Mayors Challenge Golf Tournament — Friday August 23,
2019 at the Links at Georgian Sands Golf Club.

p.6 4. Correspondence from the Association of Municipalities Ontario (AMO) dated June 27,
2019, re: AMO Watchfile — June 27, 2019.

B ~ [TEMS RECEIVED AND REFERRED TO SERVICE AREA FOR ACTION

None to be presented.

C - ITEMS RECEIVED AND REFERRED TO SERVICE AREA FOR REVIEW AND
REPORT TO COUNCIL

None to be presented.




From: Carolyn Lance <clance@qgeorgina.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:21 PM

Subject:

Reducing Litter and Waste, June 5th, 2019

Please be advised that on June 5%, Town Council for the Corporation of the Town of
Georgina passed the following motion concerning 'Reducing Litter and Waste in our
Communities’, for your consideration. Thank you.

GEG

Moved by Regional Councillor Grossi, Seconded by Councillor Waddington
RESOLUTION NO. C-2019-0370

WHEREAS the Town of Georgina has been a leader when it comes to waste
management in the Province of Ontario;

AND WHEREAS the Town of Georgina instituted a user pay garbage program
over 20 years ago;,

AND WHEREAS the Province of Ontario, through the Ministry of the
Environment, has posted a discussion paper entited ‘Reducing Litter and
Waste in our Communities’;

AND WHEREAS producer responsibility has not been adequately addressed
by the Province of Ontario and its time has come;

AND WHEREAS a successful deposit/return program for single use plastic,
aluminum and metal drink containers has been in existence in other Provinces
in Canada including Newfoundland, Nova Scotia and British Columbia;

AND WHEREAS these successful programs have eliminated many of these
containers from the natural environment;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Council of the Town of Georgina call
upon the Province of Ontario through the discussion paper ‘Reducing Litter and
Waste in our Communities’ to review and implement a deposit/return program
for all single use plastic, aluminum and metal drink containers;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Province of Ontario review current
producer requirements and look for extended producer responsibility for all
packaging;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this motion be sent to the Minister
of the Environment, the Premier, the Minister of Municipal Affairs, the
Association of Municipalities of Ontario, the Region of York and alf
Municipalities in the Province of Ontario.

Carried unanimously.

Carolyn Lance \
Council Services Coordinator

Clerk’s Division | Town of Georgina

26557 Civic Centre Road, Keswick, ON | L4P 3G1

' 905-476-4301 Ext. 2219 | georgina.ca

RGINA  Follow us on Twitter and Instagram, like us on Facebook
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- TOWN OF

ﬁ Y HALTON HILLS

Working Together Working for You!

THE CORPORATION
OF
THE TOWN OF HALTON HILLS

Moved by: QQM )Z/ Date: June 17, 2019

CouncmorC Somerville g

Seconde:/;;{uw BAA %@Uﬂ'

Resolution No.: 201 7~ 012 |
17

WHEREAS the Province of Ontario has asked municipal governments of all sizes
to find efficiencies and savings in their budgets;

AND WHEREAS ROMA (Rural Ontario Municipal Association) and OGRA
(Ontario Good Roads Association) until recently had a combined conference that
allowed greater leaming opportunities on a variety of subjects;

AND WHEREAS the organization having separate conferences means some
smaller Municipalities have to choose which one, if either, they may attend

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Town of Halton Hills supports the
Municipality of East Ferris, the Town of Petrolia and others that have requested it
be a combined conference again;

AND FURTHER THAT this resolution be sent to all Ontario municipalities for
endorsement and support.

AND FURTHER THAT the Mayor write to the Chair of ROMA and President of
AMO requesting the issue be put to a vote by the membership.

fyor Rick Bonnette




TOWNSHIE OF ESSA

(LMA,M)J——

30 LEWIS STRE%
WASAGA BEACH, ONTAR|
CANADA L9Z 1A1
WwWw.wasagabeach.com

JUN 252019 June 20, 2019

Dear Sir/Madam: RECEIVED

RE: SPONSORSHIP REQUEST FOR THE
“MAYORS CHALLENGE GOLF TOURNAMENT”
FRIDAY, AUGUST 23, 2019 AT THE LINKS AT GORGIAN SANDS GOLF CLUB

The Town of Wasaga Beach, along with Mayor Bifolchi, invites you to join us for the 12th Annual
Mayor’'s Challenge Golf Tournament. The Mayor's Challenge is a four person Scramble Golf
Tournament with registration at 10:00am and a shot gun start at 11:00am.

Attendance for this tournament has surged in recent years and is always a fun day out for the
participants.

We require donations for individual giveaway bags handed out to each participant, prize for the
draw table, along with major donations for our live auction and hole sponsorships. Prize donor
lists and Hole Sponsor signs will be on display throughout the day. Proceeds from this
tournament wilt go towards supporting charities of the Mayor's choice and impending Municipal
Projects.

We thank you in advance for your generosity. Enclosed is a tournament registration form for
your convenience should you wish to join us for the event.

If you wish to donate a prize for the live auction, draw table, register as an individual golfer, or
require any further information, please contact our office at 705-429-3321 x. 2204 or
email Candice Martynuik at msec@wasagabeach.com.

Sincerely,

%(m(/éc& %}f/fm{%

Candice Martynuik, Market & Special Events Coordinator

Recreation, Events & Facilities
msec@wasagabeach.com
705-429-3844 ext. 2204

2

Administration:  (705) 429-3844 Building:g 429-1120 Arena: 429-0412

Fax: 429-6732 By-Law: 429-2511 Public Works: 429-2540

Planning: 429-3847 Parks & Rec:  429-3321 Fire Department: 429-5281




PLAYER REGISTRATION FORM

The Town of Wasaga Beach . '

Single Player Foursome
Mayor's Golf Chailenge
30 Lewis Street $125.00 $500.00
Wasaga Beach, ON L9Z 0A8 | Please Check Box above

Contact:

Company name:

Address:

Phone Number:

Email:

Player 2:

Player 3:
Player 4:

Thank you for your support
Please make cheques payable to Town of Wasaga Beach
REGISTRATION NOT COMPLETE UNTIL PAYMENT RECEIVED
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SPONSORSHIP FORM

The Town of Wasaga Beach
Mayor’s Golf Challenge

30 Lewis Street

Wasaga Beach, ON

L9Z OAS8

Contact:

Company name;

Address:

Phone Number:

Email:

Sponsorship: $125 Hole Auction/Prize Table

Thank you for your support

Please make cheques payable to Town of Wasaga Beach

¢S




Krista Pascoe

From: Lisa Lehr

Sent: June 27, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Krista Pascoe

Subject: FW: AMO WatchFile - June 27, 2019
From: AMO Communications Imailto:Communicate@amo.on.ca]

Sent: June 27, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Lisa Lehr <llehr @essatownship.on.ca>
Subject: AMO WatchFile - June 27, 2019

AMO Watch File not displaying correctly? View the online version | Send to a friend
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

%wtc hfile

' June 27, 2019

! In This Issue

'~ The top questions about digital signatures.

- Save 15% off Deluxe Canada products.

‘- VIA Rail's High Frequency Rail project.

~ Francophone Community Grants Program.

.- Deadline to book delegations at AMO Conference extended to July 5, 2019.
i ~ AMO Conference sponsorship.

. - ONE Investment webinar.

i - Meeting Management with Integrated Digital Signatures.

- Improve efficiency in your buildings with LEDs! i
i - Oxford County resclution concerning Regional Government Review. !
- Careers with Ontario Public Service and Clarence-Rockland.

- AMO Matters

- Each week we will profile a key question about digital signatures. Q16: What is transmitted to a

' Notarius certificate authority (server) when digitally signing a document with an internet connection?
: Click here for the answer.

Enter promotion code 83647 when ordering and save 15% on Deluxe Canada preducts including
1 customizable forms, cheques, print marketing, promo & apparel, and more. This continues AMO’s
 member discount with the company formerly known as NEBS.

: Federal Matters :
. The Government of Canada and Canada Infrastructure Bank announced a commitment of $71.1 million
1 in funding to further explore VIA Rail Canada’s proposal for High Frequency Rail in the Quebec City-
- Toronto Corridor. Next steps, between 2019 and 2020, include consuitation with stakeholders and

‘ Indigenous communities; finalization of legal and regulatory work related to safety and environmental

| assessments; examination of required land and track acquisition; and completion of the technical, _
i financial and commercial analysis requ;red for a final investment decision on High Frequency Rail in the

Corrldor N 6




Q q : Provincial Matters :
 The 2019-2020 application period under the Francophone Community Grants Program started on June
£24, 2019 and will run until August 19, 2019. The Ministry of Francophone Affairs and the Regional
| Services Branch, Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport will hold a series of online information sessions -

from late June to mid-July 2019. For more information, see the Grants Ontario website.

Eye on Events :
' The deadline to request delegation meetings with Ministers at the AMO Confarence has been extended |
“to July 5, 2019. It's a great way to get your Council’s priorities on the Government's agenda. Details are :
- available on the MMAH website in English or French. ‘

For information on speaking opportunities and other event sponsorships at the 2019 AMO Conference
in Ottawa, please contact Lorna Ruder, tel: 416.971.9856 x341.

Equities? Bonds? Prudent? If you’re wondering how to make your municipal dottars work for you, watch
i our ONE Investment Town Hall Tuesday webinar. ;

' AMO is pleased to announce a new strategic partnership between Notarius and eSCRIBE. Notarius’

* digital and electronic signature platform will now integrate with eSCRIBE's meeting management
 platform to improve management of all documents. Join us for a free webinar on July 8 at 12.30 pm
‘where we will discuss and demonstrate what this partnership means for municipal users of both these
: technologies.

LAS _

LED technology consumes 40 - 70% less electricity than traditional lighting and LED is a popular

i fighting solution. Take advantage of the LAS Facility Lighting Service. This turn-key program includes
life cycle analysis, design, incentives, and project management. Contact Christian today!

: Municipal Wire

' The Oxford County resolution requests AMO to take, and advocate, a position that the Province of

' Ontario should transparently and publicly communicate its desired outcomes of the Regional

. Government Review to municipalities and ask municipalities to devise their own methods to achieve
i those outcomes.

. Careers

i Manager, Land Use Policy & Stewardship - Ontario Public Service. Reports to: Director, Food Safety &
{ Environmental Policy Branch. Additional Information: 1 Permanent, 1 Stone Rd W, Guelph, West

! Region. Please apply online, only, at Ontario Public Service Careers, quoting Job ID 135514, by

: Tuesday, July 9, 2019. Please follow the instructions to submit your application. Faxes are not being

i accepted at this time.

| Tax Analyst & Collector of Municipal Taxes - City of Clarence-Rockland / Analyste et Percepteur (Trice) -
- des Taxes Municipales - Cité de Clarence-Rockland. Interested candidates are requested to submit i
 their résumé marked “Employment offer, Tax Analyst and Collector of Municipal Taxes” before 4:00

p.m., July 15, 2019 to: Sophie Roussel, Human Resources, City of Clarence-Rockland, hr@clarence-

; rockland.com.

: About AMO

! AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario’s 444 municipal governments. AMO
‘ supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal

i government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow

| @AMOPolicy on Twitter!

! AMO Contacts

' AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856

: Conferences/Events

: Policy and Funding Programs

' LAS Local Authority Services

: MEPCQ Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario
| ONE Investment 'q

i Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425

Municipal Wire. Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions

*Disclaimer: The Associatlon of Municipalities of Ontario {AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness
¢ of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items dees not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. :




